



YURII L.

Senior Front-End Web Developer

\$60/h.

6

years of
experience

SUMMARY

Yurii is the kind of guy who adores a wicked brain teaser. Over five years of experience in building websites and apps let this fine gentleman handle curveballs with finesse. Yurii boasts deep React.js knowledge but has no intention to rest on his laurels. Being a quick learner, Yurii pursues a variety of projects to enhance his powers.

TECH STACK

/years

React.js 5 JavaScript 5

Other Technologies:

Typescript, HTML/CSS, Sass/Less, Bootstrap, Material UI, Ant design, Redux, Saga, Angular, webRTC, Google Analytics, Mobx, Auth0, Apollo, GraphQL, Puppeteer, Cypress, Jest, Firebase, Webpack, Gulp, Rest API, Next.js

EXPERIENCE HIGHLIGHTS

Marketing tool for full Ad life-cycle (Apr 2020 – Feb 2021)

The interactive online portal gives a comprehensive overview of user's campaigns and their performance in real time.

Role:

Software developer

- Created new features, functionality, and capabilities on company products using JavaScript, TypeScript, HTML, Sass/Less, and React.
- Designed and implemented a web application based on UI/UX patterns.
- Hold face-to-face meetings with a client to develop technical solutions for business cases; collaborated with designers to ensure user experience in web applications.
- Improved development process with a transition to Agile methodology.
- Supporting and bug-fixed current solutions.
- Created and updated automated tests (mocha, karma, e2e).

Tech Stack: ES6, React, Typescript, GraphQL, AMP, Webpack, Cypress, Jest, Styleguide, Sass, Any forms library, Axios

Dennis (Nov 2019 – Apr 2020)

A website for the international media group. The best loved media brands in the UK and US are restlessly innovating across different platforms to bring audiences new sources of inspiration, information and entertainment.

Tech Stack: Git, Less, ESLint, TypeScript, Webpack, Bootstrap, Angular2, Formik, npm

E-commerce service (Jun 2016 – May 2017)

Participated in the development and launching of one of e-commerce services in Ukraine from scratch.

Role:

Software Developer

- Used preprocessors converting layouts into user-friendly responsible web pages.
- Maintained and improved the websites (jQuery/Sass/Pug) and SPAs (internal CRM).
- Collaborated with back-end developers and designers to improve usability and performance.
- Participated in creating front-end architecture of the project and grabbing requirements from clients.
- Took part in creating an internal design system.

Tech Stack: ES5, ES6, React, Redux, Router, Babel, Git, Webpack, Firebase, Sass/Less, jQuery, Pug, Ant design, GraphQL, npm

Freelance (Jan 2017 – Nov 2020)

Travel industry project, healthcare startup, fintech project.

Role:

Independent developer

- Handled all verbal and written communications between hosting companies, clients, and vendors.
- Ensured the technical feasibility of UI/UX designs.
- Planned, designed, built, tested, implemented, and supported ongoing product requirements.
- Created several SPAs from the scratch on a cutting-edge stack (React+Redux, Saga).
- Worked on numerous enhancements since the initial project completion.
- Took over the existing PWAs to complete work started by other developers.
- Worked on complex dashboards with specific data CRUD end-user operations, which included data validation, error handling, UX improvements on-the-fly and complex business logic.

Tech Stack: ESLint, ES6, React, Redux, Router, Formik, webRTC, PWA, Git, Webpack, Firebase, CSS Modules, Sass/Less, npm

EDUCATION

NTUU "Igor Sikorsky Kyiv Polytechnic Institute"

Master's

Applied system analysis

2018